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Asad Shamsi

From: Akshay Sharma
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 6:10 PM
To: Praful Surve
Cc: Asad Shamsi
Subject: RE: Renewal of O365 "Apps for Business" Licenses - Semolina Mumbai (HO)

Approved 
 

From: Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 17 December 2024 11:42 
To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Renewal of O365 "Apps for Business" Licenses - Semolina Mumbai (HO) 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Akshay Sir, 
 
Kindly approve. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    
Disclaimer: Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised. 
Thanks for reaching out to IT Helpdesk. Have a nice day. 
Praful Surve 
+91 9321448985 
Semolina Kitchens, Art Guild House, 
Next to Phoenix Marketcity Mall 
Lower Ground floor- B Wing 02 & 03 Coworking OƯice,  
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LBS Marg, Kurla West, Mumbai-400070 
 
 

 
 
 

From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 16 December 2024 17:56 
To: Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Renewal of O365 "Apps for Business" Licenses - Semolina Mumbai (HO) 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Praful, 
 
Please note that our Microsoft 365 “Apps for Business” existing licenses renewal is due on 21st December 2024. 
This SKU was procured with our old Microsoft Partner in the mid-term and now it has to be renewed with our current partner upon expiry on pro-rate 
basis. 
 
Attached is the PI against the same and summary below. 
Request you to get the same approved and confirm to proceed ASAP. 
 

License Details:- 

Sr. No. Plan Name Pro-Rate Quantity Total 
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1 Apps for Business 2,900.50 30 87,015.00 
 
 
P.S: Additionally we also have “Apps for Business” licenses for Semolina – Mumbai (HO) – 23 Nos. which are procured with New Partner and requires no 
action as of now. 
 
Regards 
Asad Shamsi 
+91 9930909463 
 


